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December 28, 2012 

Phillip Scott Chan Esq. 
Deputy Attorney General 
California Department of Justice 
Office of the Attorney General 
455 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 11000 
San Francisco, California 94102-7004 

Re: Chinese American Mutual Assistance Association. Inc C'CAMAA'1 Case No 110-CV-167333 

Dear Mr. Chan 

This is to confirm that pursuant to the stipulation approving receiver's ex parte motion for order 
authorizing distribution to claimants and the entry of the subsequent order, I have distributed checks to 
3,825 claimants. The distribution was 7.140/o which equates to approximately 7.2 cents per 
everv dollar contributed by the claimants [for example If a clamant contributed $1; then she 
or he would receive a distribution of approximately 7.2 cents], The total unsecured claims filed 
and approved was in the amount of approximately$ 19 million and the distribution to these claimants 
was in the amount of $1,387,570. 

The checks mailed to the claimants are void after90 days ofIssuance and I am aware that 
some claimants may have moved after filing of the proof of claims or notifying me of their change of 
address. My attorneys and I have made every effort to incorporate any notification of change of address 
until a few days before issuance of the claim distribution checks. We will make every effort to ensure that 
if we become aware of any further address changes, we will forward the returned checks to the new 
address assuming we have it. After a reasonable oerlod oft/me the checks which have not been 
cashed will be forwarded to the State ofCalifornia with the name and the last known 
address ofthe claimant. We will endeavor to Include social securitv numbers Ifavailable. 

The receiver's final report and the appropriate fee applications will be filed with the Court for approval in 
due course after the completion of the receivership administration. 



I 

I am holding approximately 430 bankers boxes which includes CAMM's business records at Public 
Storage in Mountain View, CA. These boxes will be destroyed in an appropriate manner after getting 
Court approval. I anticipate these records will be dest royed no later than June 2013. 

would like to thank you and your office for the excellent support and contribution w hich 
you have made to ensure that claimants receive their share of distribut ion in a timely 
manner. 

Sincerely 
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